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To whom it may concern, 

CASE NO: 2017-0403 
DATE REC'D: 03/08/17 
SPECIALIST: 
RELATED CASE: 

This is a non-commercial request made under the provisions of 
the Freedom of Information Act 5 U.S.C. S 552. My FOIA 
requester status as a "-representative of the news media." I am a 
freelance television producer often working on documentaries 
related to iny FOIA requests, my work is commonly featured 
throughout major news organizations, and I freelance writer for. 
news sites as well. E~amples can be given, if needed. 

I pref er electronic delivery of the r~quested material either via 
einail to john@greenewald.com, FAX 1-818-659-7688 or via 
CD-ROM or DVD via postal 1nail. Please contact ine should this 
FOIA request should incur a charge. 

I respectfully request a copy of records, electronic or otherwise, 
of all "budget passbacks" received from OMB sine~ January 1, 
2017. 

Thank you so much for your time, and I am very 1nuch looking 
forward to your response. 

Sincerely, 

John Greenewald, Jr. 
8512 Newcastle Ave. 
N orthridge·, Ca. 913 25 
FAX 1-818-659-7688 




